
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

c l o a k . .  masted 
28 July 2014 11:12 
Planning 
Max MC 
15 74 Camden Mews - 2014/1218/P 

Hi 
I sent this email to Fergus Freeney, however he is now on leave. 
Please could you ensure that the following email is passed on to the p]annin to f f i ce r  dealing with this 
proposal. 
The member's briefing meeting is today, 28/07/2014. 
Thanks very much. 
Dom Matted 

Subject) RE: 74 Camden Mews 2014/3258/P 
Date: Mon, 28 Jul 2014 10:40:16 +0100 

Hi Fergus 
First of all, thanks so much for the obvious work that you have done to reduce the impact of this 
development. However, it would be much better for us and the people of North Villas if it didn't happen at 
all. 
I still have some concerns: 

1. There are no definite measurements. In fact the diagrams seem to change from picture to picture. 
Could the measurements be l ied down please? 

2. The use of  full height opening windows to the front of  the property are supposed l o b e  for 
maintenance only. This will be impossible to police. The Llowarchs are already able to access the 
roof, as can be seen from the photographs. Can these be changed to normal sized windows? 

3. I don't really understand what you are saying about the l c  floor window. If this is built out we will 
lose light from our living room and back bedrooms. They seem to be adding to the brick wall at the 
second floor level too. (See Revisions to second floor extensions diagram.) 

4. The sunlight study. I assumed that the study took place after the Llowarch's changed their plans. 
The fact that they had a study from March in their back pocket to pull out at the last minute only 
convinces me that the first plan was a 'straw man'. Council policies should be changed if developers 
are allowed to do this—especially as it is now outside the period for  comments. 

S. Your report notes only 4 objections to the plan. I counted 7. 

Nevertheless we really appreciate the work that has been done by you and the council. 
Thanks again. 
Dom and Pete Maxted 



sublet. RE: 74 Camden Mews • 2014/325M 
Date, 4/1, 25 WI 2014 1507:12 .410t0 

Dear Dominica. 

Thank you for your emel.l do apologise for being herd to contact. I have been out ol the office 
regularly over the past few days on site visits. 

The proposal %vas substantially reduced in eke from the M a i  proposal lollovAng on the 
applicant reviewing the submitting objections wane and altar discussion an M .  An anaheis d 
the [MN levels was provided Moven° contents raised with regard to light levels on your leirafa 

The analysis prodded follows ORE guidance by assessing sunIght levels based on the 21" Match 
beech S the recommended day lit the guidance). the assessment Indicated that Mere would be 
19% reduction in light levels to the Sanaa on this day horn M O  b 3pm 5.5hrs). This is In 
accordance with he ORE guidance to retain at least 50% of the w a f t  sunlight levels lore 
period ol 2 hours on MS dale. II should be noted that the sun is not al Ns highest poem on me 2111 
March (this Is eiourel the 2 r  June). therefore during the s u m e r  months me tame:. MO receive 
mom tailight Man outlined M the assessment. 

I now that the sloped glazing s t i e s  M I  flaw level walbe replaced with a was/glazing running 
strain up the rear elevation by M e w .  18m against an editing parading boundary wat The 
view built out extension at first floor level rioted not m i n  out tunher than INs existing M t  Soar 
was and will therefore not cast any additional ehadowe above Mal currently cast by the 040/100119 
set 

As your cool adenebn does nol In melt contain a habitable' roam we can only allow It limited 
might *bee /1 09111311 to kneel on light Wets. Weever. wren ith ed contain a habitable room il 
S likely that the proposal mould not so kneed upon NOM levels erderIng 'ha room n r a  justify 
refusal. The ORE guidance method for e m e i n g  k e t  levels to habitable rooms advises that the 
clevelopnere Wen 10 cut through • 251ngree Ina when dram from the centre ot the window 
effected then I may affect light lerels. Thle pranced would not crA through a 25degree Ina Sawn 
Iran the OMB, al the he height Mead door. Rethannore. there Is also a roolIght and endows to 
your M e  100m 10 /010w grafi light In. Details cm this method owl be found In section 6 of CEO; 
Swab 

Following clecussions with my senior co./agues it is considered that the scheme is rim 
accepleblis In design terms and M e  regards to Impact on amenity ( e  sunlighgclaylaght. 
ovelooldng Mc) and we mil be reconmending it for approval. It will be presented to councillors 
a membgEMEMOmmieling On evening Of Mender 2 9 '  Ade: 111003 are dolled 

a s  unhappy with the proposal they can choose to send It to a public development 
comeles. 

sitertled deals of the ter/Orl and assessment whir» wit ho peesenled to councillors. 

K i d  regent 
F a m e  Franey 
Flaming 

M f g '  RE: 74 C o s t  Noe - 2014/3291P 



HI 
l b . . .  Med to call you a couple of times today with no luck. I have tiled to cM you several times preAouth 
to  this. 

am now t h y  contented that we are not getting advise and thormalion that we need. The one time that I 
did nianthe to speak to you, you said Mat you had not had a chance to look at the application. 
Now the application has been changed at the last minute and outside the consultation period. I feel that 
the Ant application was a 'Straw man' and that my neighbour; may be playing the system-. lam not an 
architect and I w a d  really use SOme advice. 
Please can you tell the: 

• W h e n * .  you be available hit me 10 talk through my Questions? 
• W S  the thgkation go through another consultation period? 
• WM the other neighbours be Informed? 

• Why Wefe the plans changed? Was thit On The advice 01 the planning office? If so. c a i l  tee thh 

lam getting very concerned that this application will go through without my having any guidance at all. 
and being kept in the dark about The progress of the application. 

This Mthlication has a major impact on our home. 

see from sew websIte that the Liowattlth have updated their plans. As discussed dunng our phone 
conversation could yOu please inform me of any developments with this IppliCitiOn via email? We are 
currently away from home and may not receive messages sent via the peat. 
Also. have the other attested properties been informed of the change? It would Seem unfair to them II 
they are not given a Chance to comment. 
I have only. solar, had a Cursory 100k ThrOugh the amended plans. The only part 01 my objection land the 
objection of other tenants) that the Llowinclth have even arteraged to address l i the Issue of loss of light. 
Here are my initial thoughts. 

• Their 'sunlightstudies' were conducted on one of the W O W S t  days of the year when the sun Is at 
its height. Surely, to be of any use at all, such a study should be carried out at different points of 
the year Including the depths of winter when the sun b a t  l b  lowest 

• Even considering the liming of t h e  study they am have to concede that we will lose Considerable 
light. 

• As lot the roof garden doors not providing light to  • habitable room. this is untrue. The back 
bedroom & W S  have Plebe left open during the daytime 10 allow light to filter through frOM the 
hall. 

• The Ihing room door Is glass to enable light to biter through nom the hall. 
• The new plan s t i l l M a d e .  the 'built out' 1st boor, which will deprive light irom out leifflg room 

window. NOW the the plans do not accurately reflect the footprint ol the llowarchl booth which 
Juts out at The back much further than is indicated. 



I need to study the amended plans in more detail, with the BRE guidelines, and I will get back to you asap, 
however I wanted you to know our initial thoughts. 
Please note: The updated plans do not address the many other issues outlined in my objection. Please 
refer to my previous letter for  details. 

Regards 
Dom Masted 

Subject: RE: 74 Camden Mews 2014/3258/P 
Date: Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:40:29 +0000 
Hi Dom, 

Thank you for your comments,  they have been logged against the application and will be taken 
into account when I come to determining it. 

Kind regards, 
Fergus Freeney 
Planning officer 

F rom dommica masted 
Sent: 23 June 2014 09: 
To: Freeney, Fergus 
Subject: 79 Camden Mews - 2019/3258/P 

Hi 
I wrote to you previously with our objections to this application. Please could you respond to let we know 
that you are considering our objections. 
Also, the Consultation Documents link in the application details does not appear to be working. 
Thanks very much 
Dom Masted 
This emai l  may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your computer. 
This emai l  may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 
This es mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your computer. 


